ATTACE




LIC# 469531

July 12,2018

County of Santa Barbara
Public Works Department
123 E. Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

ATTN: Todd Curtis

RE: County Project No. 828369 — South Coast Recycling and Transfer Station Storm Drain
Improvements Project — Phase 3 — Sewer Improvements

Dear Mr. Curtis,

In response to Tierra Contracting’s protest on July 3%, 2018, Raminha Construction, Inc. was
planning to self-perform all of the work, including the manhole sealing. Raminha Construction,
Inc. has coated manholes in the past per the manufacturer’s and supplier’s requirements and in
our opinion is qualified.

Respectfully,

David Raminha
President

6805 Sycamore Rd.  Atascadero, CA 93422 (805) 461-0052 = FAX (805) 461-0053
raminhaconstruction @ gmail.com



